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Sorry to bother you about this, but you usually reply quickly so I was not sure if you received it.
 

From: Leszczak, Timothy <Leszczakt@apsu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 8:48 AM
To: Hendrickson, Andrew B. <hendricksona@apsu.edu>
Subject: HCM position
 
Hi, Blake,
 
Please review the attached job summary and let me know what you think. I highlighted potential
classes for the person to teach.
 
Right now I have the person teaching MHA 5640 and MHA 5250 in the fall.
 
Thanks,
Tim
 
Tim Leszczak, Ph.D
Department Chair and Professor
Department of Health and Human Performance
Austin Peay State University
Phone: 931-221-6112
leszczakt@apsu.edu
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ASSISTANT PROFESSOR: HEALTHCARE ADMINISTRATION

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN PERFORMANCE

COLLEGE OF BEHAVIORAL AND HEALTH SCIENCES

AUSTIN PEAY STATE UNIVERSITY



Position Title: Assistant Professor: Healthcare Administration



This is a full-time, 9-month, tenure-track position to begin August 2022



Position Summary  

[bookmark: _GoBack]The Department of Health and Human Performance is seeking qualified applicants for an Assistant Professor Faculty position. The faculty member will have graduate and undergraduate teaching assignments related to healthcare administration to include: Human Resources, Healthcare Management, Public Health Law, and Data Analytics. The successful candidate will be responsible for developing relationships with local and regional healthcare organizations. Advising students and scholarly productivity is important to HHP faculty. Please include in your cover letter your experience with CAHME accreditation.



Typical Duties and Responsibilities

Duties will include teaching undergraduate and graduate courses; advising students; holding required office hours and showing evidence of scholarly productivity. Service to the university, profession, and community is expected to include membership in ACHE or AUPHA.



Required Qualifications

Earned Doctorate with emphasis in Healthcare Administration, Business Administration, or Public Health (with a focus in healthcare management, administration, or policy), or related field from a regional accrediting body. Candidate must demonstrate potential for excellence in teaching and evidence of web-based instruction.



About the Department

The Department of Health & Human Performance is housed in the College of Behavioral and Health Sciences. The department serves approximately 600 undergraduate and 70 graduate students. The undergraduate program has two majors: Bachelor of Science in Health and Human Performance (B.S. in HHP) and Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology (B.S. in Kines). The B.S. in HHP offers five concentrations: Communication Sciences & Disorders, Healthcare Management, K-12 Teaching, Public Health, and Sport and Wellness Specialist. The B.S. in Kines offers two concentrations: Exercise Science and Pre-Professional. The department also offers three graduate degrees: Master of Science in Health and Human Performance, Master of Healthcare Administration (MHA) and Master of Speech-Language Pathology (MSLP) The MSLP is approved to launch fall 2022, contingent on award of candidacy. The Master of Science in Health and Human Performance has two concentrations: Public Health Education and Performance Enhancement and Coaching. 





Minorities, women and members of other protected groups are encouraged to apply. Austin Peay State University is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer.
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